



Ascend Geo, LLC
511 16th Street, #300
Denver, CO 80202

Jock Drummond
Exec VP Operations

Date: 8th October, 2004

To: John Black, Spectrum Licensing

Re: Experimental Radio License Application

Mr. Black,

We would appreciate it if on behalf of Ascend Geo, LLC you would apply to the United States (US) Federal Communication Commission (FCC) for a temporary experimental radio license.

The purpose of the license is to facilitate the testing of experimental passive seismic recording equipment that we are required to ship to Belize on behalf of our client by November 15th.

We have previously been assigned 154.5275 and 158.4075 MHz. for use in the US. Neither of these two frequencies however is available in Belize. We need to program the equipment in the US and test it for several weeks before we ship it to Belize. This is not possible as neither of the two frequencies assigned to Ascend by the FCC is available in Belize. If the equipment is programmed with the Belize frequency we are unable at present to test it in the US and therefore if the equipment fails in Belize it will have to be brought back to the US for evaluation.

The equipment will be imported to Belize by Ascend Geo on a temporary importation license and on completion of the passive seismic work will be re-exported to the United States. The equipment is intended to be used in Belize in order to record seismic information to map the local geology. This is being performed in conjunction with the Belize National Energy company.

We would therefore appreciate you applying for a temporary experimental license to be used in Colorado from October 15th through November 15th, on behalf of Ascend Geo.

Thank you for your support in this matter and we look forward to a successful application.

Yours Sincerely

J. (Jock) Drummond
Exec Vice President, Ascend Geo.